



National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior NPS Photo by Richard Frear 195-1855

The remains of a trading post known as "post traders" as seen from the southwest corner of the building. Light colored bricks denote soil cement bricks placed to retain rain-erodable soil in 1967-68. Dark colored adobe is original. Soil-cement bricks were removed in summer of 1978 and replaced with covering of untreated natural adobe to allow even hardness of structure.

FORT BOWIE National Historic Site

